From: Gabrielle Dockery

To: Court Of Appeals Filings

Cc: mowen@greenvillecounty.org; wblitch@scag.gov; rdudek@sccid.sc.gov; ccollins@scag.gov
Subject: State v. Flower; 2023-000126

Date: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 5:51:00 PM

Attachments: FLOWER GuiltyIndicts&Sents 1.24.23 (1) Redacted.pdf

*** EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside the organization. Please
exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached letter and redacted indictments and sentencing sheets in the above
referenced case. These documents were mailed to the Court of Appeals via USPS on February
6, 2023.

If anyone has any issues with a PDF copy or requires a hard copy in the mail, please let us
know!

Thank you,

Gabrielle Dockery

Paralegal to Alex Kornfeld, Domestic Relations
South Carolina Notary Public

16 Whitsett St., Greenville, SC 29601
864-335-9990, F:864-271-4363

Office Hours: Mon-Thurs; 9 am - 5 pm


mailto:kornfeldfamilylaw@gmail.com
mailto:ctappfilings@sccourts.org
mailto:mowen@greenvillecounty.org
mailto:wblitch@scag.gov
mailto:rdudek@sccid.sc.gov
mailto:ccollins@scag.gov

WITNESSES DOCKETNO. 2022-Gs-23- 002822

Melissa A Woods Qi The State of South Carolina
Fountain Inn Police Department County of Greenville
7/16/2019
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
May  TERM2022
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER VS,
DIRECT PRESENTMENT
W/M DOB:05/04/1967 SSN: 2655
‘ RANDY LEE FLOWER
TION OF SRANQLJURE- ..
RUE BICL L
& wg é L
» FOREMAN GRAND JURY
Forepegson of Grand Jury™ =~ .. g
VERDICT
Indictment for
0385
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR
FIRST DEGREE '
VIOLATION §16-03-0655(A)(1)[formerly 16-3-655(1
Foreperson of Petit Jury S et Wl

Date:
ENTERED ACCT

R






—_

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR FIRST DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) '
7 W
Wit
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on : the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath: :

That RANDY LEE FLOWER did in Greenville County, between the; 24th day of July, 2004 and the
23rd day of July, 2005, commit a sexual battery on LF. to wit: digitally vaginal penetrate L.F., who was
less than eleven years of age. This is in violation of §16-03-0655(A)(1)[formerly 16-3-655(1)] of the

South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

N

SOLICITOR BAR # 100822






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greenville i
STATE vs ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 23 - 2822A
)
Randy Lee Flower ) AW 2022GS2302822A
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 7/24/2004
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 55 ) S.C.Code§ 16-03-0655(A)(1)
DOB: 05-04-1967 SS#:: i2655 ) CDR Code #: 0385
Address: )
City, State, Zip: , ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SIDF: )
)
(0=Fjtaxs)
*CDL Yes [JNo[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[JNo[]]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [A.CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS

TO: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First deqree

in violation of § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385

[] NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [] SERIOUS x MOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3nd)

iae . Lesser Included Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)
The charges: (X As Indicted, [] Offense, U Presentment to Grand Jury.

The pleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

A)— 100822

OWen, Megan Moricle SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is d o he [ﬁState Department of Correction, [ JCounty Detention Center,
SITIOA i s

for a determinate term of z_ da ime Served ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $____ ; provided that upon the service of ___days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

fd CONCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on:"Tm ol $zadz.0cc§ 2n |l|1[2 3

K¢ The Defendant js do be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
SCDOC. l é%/months

[0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.





STATE VS. Randy Lee Flower INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 23 - 2822A

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP  after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[0 Substance Abuse Counseling (0 Completion of GED (] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[J Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim {1 Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[0 Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve W/E

beginning:

[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [J Public Service Employment days/hours

[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[J Other:

[ RESTITUTION: ] Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: [] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ (00.00
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 75.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) T8D $ Z 1S
(] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
(] § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund 78D $
TOTAL $ .
Yq () ?}. U,; Qtnmn ~— Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: 2223
Court Reporter: Ne.akins Sentence Date; v 1>/23
. v L v

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2





WITNESSES

Melissa A Woods

Fountain Inn Police Department

7/16/2019

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2840AR3202060494

Dire ot fresentrnent

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
“TRUE BILL

FOREMAN GRA%D JURY L

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Amended indictment

DOCKET NO. 2019-GS-23-008049A
MMO

The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

tober
Oc TERM 2021

THE STATE

VS,

RANDY LEE FLOWER

— —

Indictment for
0385

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR
FIRST DEGREE

VIOLATION § 16-03-0655

ENTERED ACCT






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
)  CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR FIRST DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on oct 05 2021 the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:

That RANDY LEE FLOWER did in Greenville County, between the 24" day of July, 2005 and the 23"
day of July, 2008, commit a sexual battery on L.F., to wit: L.F. had to perform oral sex on the defendant,
L.F. who was less than eleven years of age. This is in violation of §16-03-0655(A)(1)[formerly 16-3-

655(1)] of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Jolo N pis. s

SOLICITOR / BAR # 8245






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville i
STATE Vs ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - GS - 23 - 8049A
)
Randy Lee Flower ) AW 2019GS2308049A
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 7/24/2007
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age 55 ) S.C.Code§ 16-03-0655(A)(1)
DOB: _05-04-1967 SSit: 655 ) CDR Code #: 0385
Address: )
City, State, Zip: , ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#. - SID#: )
) 75 or Ufe

*CDL Yes [JNo[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[JNo[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree

in violation of § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0385

(] NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT [] SERIOUS ) MOST SERIOUS X Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

e . Lesser Included Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)
The charge is: m As Indicted, [] Offense, 0 Presentment to Grand Jury.

The pleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

| AT 100822 79046
Owen, Megan Moricle SC Bar # Defendant KORNFELD, ALEX SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the MState Department of Correction, [ ]County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of & days/months/&argiTime Served  []Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ___days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
4 CONCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: VIZ2[2

N The Defend &t is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
SCDOC. months

0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
(O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-85 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.





STATE VS. Randy Lee Flower INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - GS - 23 - 8049A

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP  after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

(J Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED (] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp (J No Contact with Victim (] Domestic Violence Intervention Program

(0 Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve WE

beginning:

[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [[J Public Service Employment days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[0 Other:

[0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing [(] Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: [J Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ [00.00
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DU! Surcharge) $100 . $
§56-5-2995 (DU! Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 7500
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ § 'E
[1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $

(0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund 8D $

TOTAL $ 2%

?q,..o, B. UM Presiding Judge: 2;_927 -
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: 4

Judge Code: 27773
Court Reporter: Ve XIS Sentence Date: 1 ]19/2> )

SCCA/217 (07/2021) : Page 2 of 2
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WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2022-GS-23-
0 G?,,Mg 002827A

Melissa A me The State of South Carolina
"~
Fountain Inn Police Department County of Greenville
10/5/2021 -
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

May TERM 2022

THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER vs.
DIRECT PRESENTMENT
wim_ poB: 50411967 SsN: [J2655 RANDY LEE FLOWER
. ...ACTION OF 5,5.34\.’!9.~..L's!|3x¥vs==;7'7gt
; =2
4 ””gé A
"1 Y FOREMAN GRAND i 3
Foreperson of Grand Jury - Dt
VERDICT
Indictment for
0385
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR
FIRST DEGREE
: VIOLATION § 16-03-0655(A)(1)
Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

ENTERED ACCT QYX






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR FIRST DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
At a Court of General Sessions, the Grand J f Greenvill
a Loul neral Sessions, convened on M AY 1 7 2022 e Grand Jurors or Greenvilie

County present upon their oath:

That RANDY LEE FLOWER did in Greenville County, between the 24th day of July, 2007 and the
23rd day of July, 2008, commit a sexual battery on LF. to wit: digitally vaginal penetrate LF., who was
less than eleven years of age. This is in violation of §16-03-0655(A)(1)[formerly 16-3-655(1)] of the

South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

VA

SOLICITOR BAR # 100822






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)

COUNTY OF Greenville ;
STATE ;
VS. )

)

Randy Lee Flower )

AKA: )
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 55 )
DOB: 05-04-1967 SS#:: ﬂzess )
Address: )
City, State, Zip: , )
DL#: SID#: )
)

*CDL Yes [JNo[J CMV Yes{] No[_] Hazmat Yes[]No[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 23 - 2827A

A/WE#: 2022GS2302827A

Date of Offense: 7/24/2000

S.C. Code § 16-03-0655(A)(1)

CDR Code #: 0385
SENTENCE SHEET
25 or ufL

(XM CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree

in violation of § 16-03-0855(A)(1)
(] NON-VIOLENT

Lesser Included

The chargeis: [X] As Indicted, ] Offense

The plea is:
ATTEST:

/( / 100822

0 Defendant Waives

of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385
[ VIOLENT [J SERIOUS 4 MOST SERIOUS

fA.Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

(def.'s initials)
Presentment to Grand Jury.

[(J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.

Oweén, Megan Moricle SCBar#

Defendant

Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [{State Department of Correction, []JCounty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5_0 days/months/ ime Served  [JYouthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years

and/or to pay a fine of $

; provided that upon the service of _days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

[ CONCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: _ 17 o4l beeteqces on 1 [12(23

The Defendant is fo be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by

SCDbOC. _|2 'months

[J Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.





STATE VS. Randy Lee Flower INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 23 - 2827A

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(0 PTUP  after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
(J Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[J Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim (] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
{J Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve WE
beginning:
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [[J Public Service Employment days/hours
[1 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
(] Other:
[] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred (0 Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [ Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 5 (00O
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 715.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea S
3% to County (if paid in installments) T8D $ E E
[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
(] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL $

a

] Presiding Judge: %W
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Yo,..()_ E . UM Judge Code: 277>

Court Reporter: Yo n¥ins Sentence Date: L 12/ 273
L4 [ 2

SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Page 2 of 2





WITNESSES

Melissa A Woods

Fountain Inn Police Department

7/16/2019

Amended Indictment

DOCKET NO. 2019-GS-23-008053
MMO

The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

TERM 2021

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2019A2320200195

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BlLi

FOREMAN GRAND JUF

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

THE STATE

VS.

RANDY LEE FLOWER

Indictment for
0396

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR
2ND DEGREE (11-14)

VIOLATION § 16-03-0655

ENTERED ACCT &)\






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR 2ND DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) (11-14)

At a Court of General Scssions, convened o the Grand Jurors of Greenville
venedon g1 05 2000
County present upon their oath:

That RANDY LEE FLOWER did in Greenville County, between the 24th day of July, 2008 and the
23rd day of July, 2012, commit a sexual battery on L.F. to wit: LF. had to perform oral sex on the
defendant, and [.F. who was fourteen years of age or less but who was at least eleven years of age. This
is in violation of § 16-3-655(B)(1) [formerly § 16-3-655(2)] of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976)

as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

u/f%f]l Il TesT7

SOLICITOR/ BAR # 8245






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
)
STATE Vs ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - GS - 23 - 08053
) .
Randy Lee Flower ) AWE 2019A2320200195
AKA: ) Date of Offense:  7/24/2008
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 55 ) S.C.Code§ 16-03-0655(B)
DOB: 05-04-1967 SS#: 655 ) CDRCode#: 0386
Address: )
City, State, Zip: Simpsonville, SC ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: 008708043 SIDi#: )
) (0- 20 \/wufﬁ)

*CDL Yes [(JNo[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[]No[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or (] PLEADS

TO: Sex / Crim Sex Cond, 2nd Degree W/Minor 1

in violation of § 16-03-0655(B) of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0396

(] NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [ SERIOUS g} MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [] §17-2545
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives (def.’s initials)
Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury.

Thechargeis: [ As Indicted, ]

The pleais:  []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

( /( ) 100822 79046

Oweh?Megan Moricle SC Bar# Defendant KORNFELD, ALEX SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [MState Department of Correction, []County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ZD dayslmonths//T ime Served  []Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ___days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[ CONCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ;Q n 4 Qf\-"f‘(\c‘f < /N ] l 177 / 23

Ag The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
scooc. )2 %0 :3’! /months ‘

[ Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.






STATE VS. Randy Lee Flower INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - GS - 23 - 08053

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(0 PTUP  after monthslyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp (] No Contact with Victim ] Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[0 Mental Health Counseling [0 May serve W/E

beginning:

[l Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [J] Public Service Employment days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[1 Other:

[J RESTITUTION: (] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: [] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)X1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ [ZZ)(Z)
§14-1-211(A)}2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2800
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ Z‘E
[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
(J §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL ] L8, 25(»‘
'? 3 Q B U n o Presiding Judge: ,29”7 /

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: 29223 7
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: 1 12/ 23

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2





WITNESSES

Melissa A Woods

Fountain Inn Police Department

10/5/2021

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT PRESENTMENT

DOB: 5/04/1867 W/M

SSN#: -2655

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
"RUE BILL

e

\‘\\@ \( \

-

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2021-GS-23-
MMO 007843A
The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

November  TERM2021

THE STATE
Vs,
RANDY LEE FLOWER
NOV 14 2021
Indictment for
0396 Clerk of Court

Greenville County
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR 2ND DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) (11-14)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on Nov 16 tigBfand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:

That RANDY LEE FLOWER did in Greenville County, between the 24th day of July, 2008 and July 23,
2012, commit a sexual battery on LF. to wit: anally penetrate LF., who was fourteen years of age or less
but who was at least eleven years of age. This is in violation of § 16-3-655(B)(1) [formerly § 16-3-

655(2)] of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

(/U\

SOLICITOR BAR # 100822






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greenville i
STATE VS ; INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2021 - GS - 23 - 7843A
)
Randy Lee Flower ) AW# 2021GS2307843A
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 7/24/2008
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 55 } S.C.Code § 16-03-0655(B)
DOB: 05-04-1967 SS#: i2655 )} CDR Code #: 0396
Address: )
City, State, Zip: , ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: )
) (0~ 20 yrs)

*CDL Yes (JNo[]] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[TJNo[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was M CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor, or Attempt - victim 11 to 14 yrs of age inclusive - Second deq.

in violation of § 16-03-0655(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0396

[] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [ SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS [ §17-2545
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

Lesser Included O Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)
Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury.

The pleais: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

The chargeis: [X] As indicted, []

100822
OWwén, Megan Moricle SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [XState Department of Correction, [JCounty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of A days/months/ime Served  []Youthful Offender Act not to exceed __ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; Pprovided that upon the service of __ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run .
[ CONCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: G i 23

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
SCDOC. _) 290 ‘s/months

(0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.





STATE VS. Randy Lee Flower INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 - GS - 23 - 7843A

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

(J Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED (] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp (0 No Contact with Victim (1 Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[J Mental Health Counseling O May serve W/E

beginning:

(1 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours

[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

(] Other:

[] RESTITUTION: (] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total: $ . Plus20% fee: $

Payment Terms: [ Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 ]Ql; o
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 7500
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-6-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea S
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ 3. E
[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL $ (2%
. Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: '?g S'! B !! ’ Q, N Judge Code: 29523
Court Reporter: Veakins Sentence Date: { 2

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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, The State of South Carolina ‘
Melissa A Woods

County of Greenville
Fountain Inn Police Department

7/23/2019 COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

October term 2019

THE STATE
VS.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2019A2320200206 RANDY LEE FLOWER
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
—<
FOREMAN GRAND JURY
Foreperson of Grand Jury
VERDICT Indictment for
2865
VOYEURISM

VIOLATION § 16-17-0470

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: ENTERED ACCT

o






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) VOYEURISM
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on GCT 29 2013 the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath;

That RANDY LEE FLOWER did in Greenville County, between the 24th day of July, 2008 and the
24th day of July, 2010, willfully and unlawfully and for the purpose of arousing or gratifying sexual
desire of any person, view, photograph, audio record, video record, produce, or create a digital
electronic file, or filmed the victim, LF., without her/his knowledge and consent, while L.F. was in a
place where she/he would have had a reasonable expectation of privacy. This is in violation of §16-17-

0470 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

SOLICITOR BAR # 8245






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
)
STATE VS ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - GS - 23 - 08052
)
Randy Lee Flower ) AW 2019A2320200206
AKA: ) Date of Offense:  7/24/2008
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age 55 ) S.C.Code§ 16-17-0470(B)(1)
DOB: 05-04- - 2655 ) CDR Code #: 2865
Address: )
City, State, Zip: Simpsonvitie, SC IINIGIGININGEG ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: 008708043 SID#: )

) (0- 2rs)
*CDL Yes [JNo[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ JNo[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO:  SEX/VOYEURISM, VIOL PLACE OF PRIVACY,

in violation of § 16-17-0470(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2865

(X NON-VIOLENT  [] VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [] MOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives {(def.'s initials)
Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury.

The pleais: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

l/ \J 100822 79046

Owen, Megan Moricle SC Bar # Defendant KORNFELD, ALEX SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [3}State Department of Correction, [ JCounty Detention Center,

The chargeis: f{ As Indicted, []

for a determinate term of /290 /monthslyearsl‘l' ife Serve [OYouthful Offender Act not to exceed ___years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ___days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[ CONCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 4[ ( ﬁﬁﬂiza ces Hoan | ! 12 lz 3

hg The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
SCDOC. _[2 Y gaLy}lmonths

[0 To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
(0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.





STATE VS. Randy Lee Flower INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - GS - 23 - 08052

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(0 PTUP  after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
(0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [[] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[J Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [J No Contact with Victim {J Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling [J Mayserve W/E
beginning:
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [1 Public Service Employment days/hours
[} Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[J Other:
[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [T] Setby SCOPPPS
Recipient;
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ [00.00
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_ 72500
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
- §50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) T8D $ 33K
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[J §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3
TOTAL $ .
R . Presiding Judge: Qﬁ
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Yq,,_Q B. \J,‘QM_ Judge Code: 277273
Court Reporter: Aenkins Sentence Date: i /23

SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Page 2 of 2





— DOCKET NO. MS-ZS-

WITNESSES KEH 006839 A
, : The State of South Carolina ’
Melissa A Woods &j
N County of Greenville
Fountain Inn Police Department _ _ _ .
7/16/2019 COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
toher
OCtODE  rermopts 20U
THE STATE
VSs.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT PRESENTMENT RANDY LEE FLOWER
DOB: 05/04/1967 W/M
SSN#: -2655
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
TRUE BILI
FORE;W”AN GRAND JURY
Foreperson of Grand Jury
VERDICT Indictment for
2468
LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD
VIOLATION § 16-15-0140
Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date: ENTERED ACCT &&&






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

) LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) ,
pcT 05 2020 :
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the-Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:

That RANDY LEE FLOWER did in Greenville County, betwecn the 24th day of July, 2005 and the 17th day of
June, 2010, being over the age of fourteen years, willfully and lewdly commit or attempt a lewd and lascivious act
upon or with the body, or its parts, of I .F., to wit: touch LF. in her vag‘inal area, a child under the age of sixteen
years, with the intent of arousing, appealing to, or gratifying the lust, passions, or sexual desires of himself or

such child. This is in violation of §16-15-140 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

N

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

T —

SOLICITOR BAR # 8245






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Greenville
STATE VS ; INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2021 - GS - 23 - 6839A
)
Randy Lee Flower ) AW#E 2021GS2306839A
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 7/24/2005
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 55 ) S.C.Code§ 16-15-140
DOB: 05-04-1967 SS#:: i2655 ) CDR Code #: 2468
Address: )
City, State, Zip: , ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: )
’ (- 15 yrS)

*CDL Yes [JNo[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[JNo[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or (] PLEADS

TO: Sex / Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (June 4, 1996)

in violation of § 16-15-140 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2468

X NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT  [] SERIOUS [] MOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
(CSC wi/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

e - Lesser Included Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)
The charge is: @ As Indicted, [] Offense, . Presentment to Grand Jury.

The pleais: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

1 /U ) 100822
Owerl, Megan Moricle SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ﬂState Department of Correction, []County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of l ; days/month ime Served  []Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ___days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

[ CONCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: Q] ] ﬁﬁsa:l:csﬂfﬁé LN | l i2 123

b4 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
scDocC. months

[0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.





STATE VS. Randy Lee Flower INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 - GS - 23 - 6839A

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(0 PTUP  after monthslyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[] Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED [] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim (J Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[J Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve W/E

beginning:

[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [[] Public Service Employment days/hours

[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[J Other: '

[CJ RESTITUTION: (] Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: [0 Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ ]lg)_ (ZZ
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 750
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ 5 E
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
(] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL $ (287385 2
. Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: ?QN-Q })' \JM Judge Code: 2773
Court Reporter: Neakins Sentence Date: i [23
1

SCCA/217 (07/12021)

Page 2 0of 2





WITNESSES

Melissa A Woods

Fountain Inn Police Department

7/16/2019

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT PRESENTMENT

DOB: 05/04/1967 WI/M

SSN#: -2655

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Amended Indictment

DOCKET NO. 2019-GS-23-008048A
MMO

The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ober
Oclo TERM 2021

m——
—m—

THE STATE

VS.

RANDY LEE FLOWER

Indictment for
2468

LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD

VIOLATION § 16-15-0140

ENTERED ACCT

o






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) '

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on 0(:‘ 05 ?'0?'1 the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath:
That RANDY LEE FLOWER did in Greenville County, between the 24" day of July, 2005 and the 17" day of
June, 2010, being over the age of fourteen years, willfully and lewdly ¢ommit or attempt a lewd and lascivious act
upon or with the body, or its parts, of I .F., to wit: LF. touched the defendant’s penis with her hands, a child under
the age of sixteen years, with the intent of arousing, appealing to, or gratifying the lust, passions, or sexual desires
of himself or such child. This is in violation of §16-15-140 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

L/kﬂvl/{}\./bl MU 2z

SOLICITOR BAR # 8245






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greenville E
STATE VS ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - GS - 23 - 8048A
)
Randy Lee Flower ) AW 2019GS2308048A
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 7/24/2005
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 55 ) S.C.Code § 16-15-140
DOB: 05-04-1967 SS#:: 655 ) CDR Code #: 2468
Address: )
City, State, Zip: , ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: )
) (0-15¥¥s)

*CDL Yes [JNo[T] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[]No[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was 4 CONVICTED OF or [} PLEADS

TO: Retired / No Longer Used / Sex / Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (June 4, 1

in violation of § 16-15-140 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 2468

fX| NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [] MOST SERIOUS [1Mandatory GPS  [] §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

- . Lesser Included Defendant Waives (def's initials)
The chargeis: f As Indicted, ] Offense, U Presentment to Grand Jury.

The pleais: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

f / L/ 100822 79046

Owen, Megan Moricle SCBar# Defendant KORNFELD, ALEX SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [¥State Department of Correction, [JCounty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of _| S days/months ime Served  []Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ___days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

<& CONCURRENT or [[JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: —Q'-u—i'ﬂmgﬂﬁ—ﬂ-ﬂ—‘bﬂl?—-

M The Defendani is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
scpoc. |2 months

(J Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.






STATE VS. Randy Lee Flower INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - GS - 23 - 8048A

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 PTUP  after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

(J Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Compiletion of GED (J Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

{J Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[J Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve W/E

beginning:

[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3430 [0 Public Service Employment days/hours

[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[J Other:

[0 RESTITUTION: ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: []] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthiy pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ [00.00
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 75.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ Z E
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[J §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL $ ]2325
' . Presiding Judge: g ’QZ 745 Z

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: ?Q.».Q B. UM Judge Code: 293
Court Reporter: \eoXins Sentence Date: { ll o) / 23

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2





WITNESSES

Melissa A Woods

%! |

Fountain Inn Police Department

7/16/2019

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT PRESENTMENT

DOB:_05/04/1867 W/M

SSN#: 2655
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

B

—

FOREMAN GRAND JURY
Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

707~
DOCKET NO. 2079-GS-23-

KBH
The State of South Caroling 06837 A

County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
October, ., M’&Jv’

THE STATE

VS,

RANDY LEE FLOWER

Indictment for
2468

LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD

VIOLATION § 16-15-0140

ENTERED ACCT

o






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) | INDICTMENT FOR
) LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) : :
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ocT 05 72 . the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:

That RANDY LEE FLOWER did in Greenville County, between the 18th day of June, 2010 and the 17th day of
June, 2012, being over the age of fourteen years, willfully and lewdly commit or attempt a lewd and lascivious act
upon or with the body, or its parts, of I .F., to wit: LF. touched the defendant’s penis with her hands, a child under
the age of sixteen ycars, with the intent of arousing, appealing to, or gratifying the lust, passions, or sexual desires
of himself or such child. This is in violation of §16-15-140 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

W —

SOLICITOR BAR # 8245






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
)
STATE VS ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 - GS - 23 - 6837A
)
Randy Lee Flower ) AW 2021GS2306837A
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 6/18/2010
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 55 ) S.C.Code§ 16-15-140
DOB: 05-04-1967 SS#:: ﬂ2655 ) CDR Code #: 2468
Address: )
City, State, Zip: , ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: . SID#: )
) (o-15wrs)

*CDL Yes [JNo[]] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[JNo[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was M CONVICTED OF or (] PLEADS

TO: Sex / Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (June 4, 1996)

in violation of § 16-15-140 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2468

[] NON-VIOLENT & VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [] MOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

. . Lesser Included Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)
The charge is: [ As Indicted, O Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury.

The pleais: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [7] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

100822
Owen, Megan Moricle SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commi 3“0 the (QState Department of Correction, [_JCounty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/months@rime Served  []Youthful Offender Act not to exceed __years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of _dayslmonths/years/T ime Served and or payment
of $ ; Pplus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
$38 CONCURRENT or [[JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on:_QA \ 4endences on | ! L2 / 23

¥ The Defendant isoto be n en credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by

SCDOC. |7 months
[0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to tr,fial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-26-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.





STATE VS. Randy Lee Flower INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 - GS - 23 - 6837A

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP  after monthslyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[J Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED [C] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[J Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [J No Contact with Victim [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
(0 Mental Health Counseling 0 May serve W/E
beginning:
[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 (0 Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
{7 Other:
(0 RESTITUTION: (0 Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered
Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: (] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ HZE@
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 7500
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) T8D $ 23R8
(] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
(] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL $ (28 2;5
T . Presiding Judge: M%L
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: " Gl ‘b o U.,,Q.,,M;N Judge Code: 273
Court Reporter: decKins Sentence Date: i12]23

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2





WITNESSES

Melissa A Woods

Fountain Inn Police Department

7/16/2019

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT PRESENTMENT

DOB:_05/04/1867 WM

ss#: IIksss
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
—— FRUEBHA——————

< B =
P e

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Amended Indictment

DOCKET NO. 2019-GS-23-008047A

MMO

The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

2468

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

OClobe  TERM 2021

THE STATE

VS,

RANDY LEE FLOWER

Indictment for

LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD

VIOLATION § 16-15-0140

ENTERED ACCT

o






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on OCT 05 202\ the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath: :
That RANDY LEE FLOWER did in Greenville County, between the;|8"’ day of June, 2010 and the 17" day of
June, 2012, being over the age of fourteen years, willfully and lewdly commit or attempt a lewd and lascivious act
upon or with the body, or its parts, of I .F., to wit: touch LF in her vaginal area, a child under the age of sixteen
years, with the intent of arousing, appealing to, or gratifying the lust, passions, or sexual desires of himself or

such child. This is in violation of §16-15-140 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

( /ﬁd%ﬂ, Ml T725¢7

SOLICITOR BAR # 8245






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
)
STATE VS ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - GS - 23 - 8047A
)
Randy Lee Flower ) AW 2019GS2308047A
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 6/18/2010
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 55 ) S.C.Code§ 16-15-140
DOB: 05-04-1867 SS#:. -2655 ) CDR Code #: 2468
Address: )
City, State, Zip: , ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID#: )
) (b-15 \‘(5)

“CDL Yes [[JNo[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[JNo[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was {4 CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Retired / No Longer Used / Sex / Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (June 4, 1

in violation of § 16-15-140 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2468

[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [] MOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)
Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury.

The pleais: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

N — 100822 79046

Otverny; Megan Moricle SC Bar# Defendant KORNFELD, ALEX SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the §d'State Department of Correction, [JCounty Detention Center,

The charge is: M Asindicted, ]

for a determinate term of [ 5 days/monthsl ime Served  [JYouthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ___days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § ; Pplus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

pd CONCURRENT or [(JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: Q: i\ 5eq:t:ea ces, OnN 1! (2 z; 2

[3F The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
SCDOC. 1 290 @ayhimonths

(O Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.





STATE VS. Randy Lee Flower INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - GS - 23 - 8047A

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(0 PTUP  after monthslyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[J Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

(0 Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [J No Contact with Victim (] Domestic Violence Intervention Program

(J Mental Health Counseling [J May serve W/E

beginning:

[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 (J Public Service Employment days/hours

[1 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

(] Other:

[J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing [J Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: [0 Setby SCOPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 73 [00.00
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 15.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) T8D $ 3.5
(0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $

[J §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund T8D $

TOTAL $ (2835

. Presiding Judge: 22 72‘ 7_“ &9%
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: YC\....Q 35 . U N Judge Code: =2 3
.

Court Reporter: \. K0S Sentence Date: Lli—= /23

L4

——

SCCAJ217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2





DOCKET NO. 2022-GS-23
WITNESSES " 002805R

o}
velsa Avcds {VUM, The State of South Carolina
N— .
Fountain Inn Police Department County of Greenville
1072972019 COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
M ay TERM 2022
THE STATE
vs.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT PRESENTMEN
WM DOB:05/24/1967 SSN: h2655 RANDY LEE FLOWER
~ ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Fr U U Ry,
UE BILL

.. _____EQREMAN GRAND JURY

Foreperson of.Grand Jury - - - .
VERDICT
Indictment for
0048
CONTRIBUTING TO THE DELINQUENCY OF A
MINOR
VIOLATION § 16-17-0490

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) " INDICTMENT FOR

) CONTRIBUTING TO THE DELINQUENCY OF A MINOR
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on MAY 1 7 2022 the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:

That RANDY LEE FLOWER did in Greenville County; between the 24th day of July, 2005, and the 23rd day of
July, 2006, knowingly and willfully encourage, aid, 6r cause LF., a minor, to do any act which caused or
influenced LF. to deport herself in a manner so as to willfully injure or endanger her morals or health or the
morals or health of others. This is in violation of §16-17-490 of the So‘utﬁ' Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

o

SOLICITOR BAR # 100822






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
)
STATE Vs g INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 23 - 2805A
)
Randy Lee Flower ) AW 2022GS2302805A
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 7/24/2005
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 55 ) S.C.Code§ 16-17-0490
DOB: 05-04-1867 SS#:: izsss ) CDR Code #: 0048
Address: )
City, State, Zip: , ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: )
) (0= Zyrs)

*CDL Yes [JNo[J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[JNo[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Minor / Contributing to the delinquency of a minor

in violation of § 16-17-0480 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0048

4 NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [ SERIOUS [] MOSTSERIOUS  []MandatoryGPS [] §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

Lesser Inciuded 0 Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)
Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury.

The pleais: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

/ b 100822

Owen, Megan Moricle SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

The chargeis: f As Indicted, []

WHEREFORE, thé Defendant is committed to the [}dState Department of Correction, [ ]County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of | Z9p monthslyears [JYouthful Offender Act not to exceed ___years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ___days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
Pd CONCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: A]( srrcheaces _on 17 l 23

{¥ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
scooc. _J290 ‘lmonths

[0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.





STATE VS. Randy Lee Flower INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 23 - 2805A

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP  after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[J Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim [0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[J Mental Health Counseling [0 May serve W/E

beginning:

[l Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [J Public Service Employment days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[J Other:

[0 RESTITUTION: (] Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing [0 Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: [] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § [00.QD
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 15.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) T8D $ 378
{10 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
(J §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL $ . 4“
- Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: ‘?QMQ_ h. U ,“,Q_,,% Judge Code: 297>
Court Reporter: Jeokins Sentence Date: 1 liz2/22
L [4 7

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2





WITNESSES

Melissa A Woods( j‘}@

Fountain Inn Police Department

10/29/2019

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT PRESENTMENT

wmn - D0B:05/24/1967  SSN: 2655

) OF GRAND JURY - —: .

;é;

i 4

FOREMAN GRAND JURY

Forepérson of Grand Jury =~ =~ :

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2022-GS-23

002800 K
The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
May

TERM 2022

THE STATE

vSs.

RANDY LEE FLOWER

Indictment for
0048

CONTRIBUTING TO THE DELINQUENCY OF A
MINOR

VIOLATION § 16-17-0490

ENTERED ACCT

o






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) CONTRIBUTING TO THE DELINQUENCY OF A MINOR
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )

At a Court of (}gneral Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their‘;c:)ath: A»'MAY 1,7 Zﬂ?.'l_
That RANDY LEE FLOWER did in Greenville County, between the 24th day of July, 2008, and the 23rd day of
July, 2009, knowingly and willfully encourage, aid, or cause I.F., a minor, to do any act which caused or
influenced LF. to deport herself in a manner so as to willfully injure or en(ianger her morals or health or the

morals or health of others. This is in violation of §16-17-490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

W

SOLICITOR BAR # 100822






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
)
STATE Vs ) INDICTMENTICASE#: 2022 - GS - 23 - 2800A
)
Randy Lee Flower ) AW 2022GS2302800A
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 7/24/2008
Race: WHITE Sex: M : 55 } S.C.Code§ 16-17-0490
DOB: _05-04-1967 SSit: 2655 ) CDR Code #: 0048
Address: )
City, State, Zip: , ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID#: )
) (0-2wS)

*CDL Yes [JNo[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[JNo[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [7] PLEADS

TO: Minor / Contributing to the delinquency of a minor

in violation of § 16-17-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0048

m NON-VIOLENT (0 VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [] MOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

Lesser Included N Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)
Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury.

The pleais: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

\ A 100822

CWwen, Megan Moricle SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

Thechargeis: 7§ As Indicted, []

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [iState Department of Correction, [ ]County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of | 290 /monthslyearsl'@ [JYouthful Offender Act not to exceed __ years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ___days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

% CONCURRENT or [[JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 4] ( ﬁcn,‘_'tﬂ NcesS poN | [~/ 27
[ § Ll

¢ The Defendant is to be gjven credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
SCDOC. 1290  géydimonths

[J Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.






STATE VS. Randy Lee Flower INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 23 - 2800A

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(0 PTUP  after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[] Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED [] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[J Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [J No Contact with Victim [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program

O Mentai Health Counseling [0 Mayserve WE

beginning:

[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [} Public Service Employment days/hours

[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[ Other:

(0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing (0 Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: [J Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 |§Z) QZ
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 75.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea S
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ 5 E
[J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
(] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL $ X @5
Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: ° . Judge Code: 27973
Court Reporter: Yo rmas Sentence Date: ({12 ]23

SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Page 2 of 2





WITNESSES o
Melssa AWwds@ The State of South Carolina
Fountain Inn Police Department County of Greenville
10129/2019 COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

May TERM 2022
THE STATE
vs.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT PRESENTMENT
WM  DOB:05/24/1867 SSN:-2655 RANDY LEE FLOWER
ACTION OF GRAND-JURY =y
FOREMAN GRAND JuUP*
Foregerson-of Grand Jury -
VERDICT
Indictment for
0048
CONTRIBUTING TO THE DELINQUENCY OF A
MINOR
VIOLATION § 16-17-0490
Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: ENTERED ACCT Qéx

DOCKET NO. 2022-GS-23 0028 0]~






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) CONTRIBUTING TO THE DELINQUENCY OF A MINOR
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:

That RANDY LEE FLOWER did in Greenville County, between the 24th day of July, 2009, and the 23rd day of
July, 2010, knowingly and willfully encourage, aid, or cause LF., a minor, to do any act which caused or
influenced L.F. to deport herself in a manner so as to willfully injure or endanger her morals or health or the
morals or health of others. This is in violation of §16-17-490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

A —

SOLICITOR BAR # 100822






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greenville i
STATE Vs ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 23 - 2801A
)
Randy Lee Flower ) AWE 2022GS2302801A
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 7/24/2009
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 55 ) S.C.Code § 16-17-0490
DOB: 05-04-1967 SSi#:: !2655 ) CDR Code #: 0048
Address: )
City, State, Zip: , ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: )
) (0- 2yrs)

*CDL Yes [JNo[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[JNo[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was d CONVICTED OF or ] PLEADS

TO: Minor / Contributing to the delinquency of a minor

in violation of § 16-17-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0048

[¥| NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [] MOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS [ §17-2545
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)
Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury.

Thechargeis: ] As Indicted, []

The pleais: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

VA
“Owen, Megan Moricle SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [['State Department of Correction, [JCounty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of | 2% Imonths/yea [JYouthful Offender Act not to exceed ___years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ___days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: on | I 17/ 23
_A.Luﬁdaﬂ_&_s f 4

The Defendant is to be gjven credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
SCDOC. /292 ‘s /months

(] Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.






STATE VS. Randy Lee Flower INDICTMENT/CASE#:

2022 - GS - 23 - 2801A

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 PTUP  after months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:

(J Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED

[J Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [J No Contact with Victim

(0 Mental Health Counseling [0 May serve W/E

beginning:

[J Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430

[1 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[0 Other:

[J Public Service Employment days/hours

[ RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing (J Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: [J Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ IE(D
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $§ 75 M)
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) T8D 3 Z E
[C] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
{1 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL $ |2¥. &))
Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: (S Judge Code: 2773
Court Reporter: e Sentence Date: 2
SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Page 2 of 2





WITNESSES

Melissa A Woods@?

Fountain Inn Police Department

10/29/2019

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT PRESENTMENT

W/M  DOB:05/24/1967 SSN: -2655

. ACTION OF GRAND JURY

fh

: Y FOREMAN GRAND JURY
Foreperson of Grand Jury =~ . ., =~

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2022-GS-23

MMO
The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

0028024

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

may TERM 2022

THE STATE

vs.

RANDY LEE FLOWER

Indictment for
0048

CONTRIBUTING TO THE DELINQUENCY OF A
MINOR

VIOLATION § 16-17-0480

ENTERED ACCT Q}&






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

) CONTRIBUTING TO THE DELINQUENCY OF A MINOR
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) '
27021
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on W\‘{ \ 1 the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:

That RANDY LEE FLOWER did in Greenville County, between the 24th day of July, 2010, and the 23rd day of
July, 2011, knowingly and willfully encourage, aid, or cause I;F., a minor, to do any act which caused or
influenced LF. to deport herself in a manner so as to willfully injure or endanger her morals or health or the
morals or health of others. This is in violation of §16-17-490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

o

SOLICITOR BAR # 100822






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
)
STATE VS ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 23 - 2802A
)
Randy Lee Flower ) AW 2022GS2302802A
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 7/24/2010
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 55 ) S.C.Code§ 16-17-0490
DOB: 05-04-1867 SSi#:: i2655 ) CDR Code # 0048
Address: )
City, State, Zip: , ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID#; )
) (O-27 \y09)

*CDL Yes [[]No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[JNo[]]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was M CONVICTED OF or ] PLEADS

TO: Minor / Contributing to the delinquency of a minor

in violation of § 16-17-0480 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Ccde # 0048

[3. NON-VIOLENT (O VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [] MOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

- : Lesser Included Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)
Thechargeis: (R As Indicted, ] Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury.

The pleais:  []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

\ 100822
Owen, Megan Moricle SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [State Department of Correction, [ JCounty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of M @Imonths/years@ [JYouthful Offender Act not to exceed __years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ___days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § ; Pplus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
k] CONCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: A N\ Sentraces ma 1110 /22
L4 v > v [ 4 L4

(¢ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
SCDOC. ) 29D gaﬂlmonths

(J Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
(0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.






STATE VS. Randy Lee Flower INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 23 - 2802A

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ PTUP  after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

(J Substance Abuse Counseling (] Completion of GED {7 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

(J Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim [C1 Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[J Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve WIE

beginning:

{1 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours

[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

O Other:

{1 RESTITUTION: (1] Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total: §  plus20% fee: $

Payment Terms: [ Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ (.0
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 7500
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ 3 E
[J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[0 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3
TOTAL $ { Bﬁ@&
Presiding Judge: m

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: RQ Q h . 3 i * n' ¢ Judge Code: 29773
Court Reporter: \paking Sentence Date: > /22

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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WITNESSES

Melissa A Woods M'I’D

N’

Fountain Inn Police Department

7/23/2019

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT PRESENTMENT

DOB: 05/04/1967 W/M
sSN: 2655

— m—
— —

~_ ACTION OF GRAND JURY
ﬂ;- L e

: ;3 %uE;Bﬂ:r—..—— ,

FURUMAN GRAND sy

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2022-GS-23-

MMO
The State of South Carolina 0 0 28 1 #A

County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

il

TERM 2022

— Nay —

—— ———

THE STATE

vs.

RANDY LEE FLOWER

Indictment for
0385

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR
FIRST DEGREE

VIOLATION § 16-03-0655

ENTERED ACCT






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR FIRST DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) . ' :

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on MAY {7 2022 the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath: ' :

That RANDY LEE FLOWER did in Greenville County, between tjhelBlst day of August, 2006 and the
30th day of August, 2007, commit a sexual battery on K.F. to wit: digital vaginal penetration of K.F.
who was less than eleven years of age. This is in violation of §16-03-0655(A)(1)[formerly 16-3-655(1)]

of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

A

SOLICITOR BAR #8245 0@Bz2






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
STATE vs. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 23 - 2814A
)
Randy Lee Flower ) AW 2022GS2302814A
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 8/31/2006
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 55 ) S.C.Code§ 16-03-0655(A)(1)
DOB: 05-04-1967 SS#:: i-2655 ) CDR Code #: 0385
Address: ) :
City, State, Zip: , ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: )
’ 25 of Uife

*CDL Yes [[JNo[[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[JNo[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendantwhowas ~ [X] CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree

in violation of § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0385

[] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [] SERIOUS Bj MOST SERIOUS  [{] Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

e . Lesser Included Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)
The chargeis: [ As Indicted, [] Offense, o Presentment to Grand Jury.

The pleais:  [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:
/™~ 100822

Owen, Megan Moricle SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the (X State Department of Correction, [_JCounty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5¢) days/monthsl ime Served  []Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of __ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ ; Pplus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [[JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: €, (458 (a) 17/2

M The Defendant js to be gjven credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
scooc. _| 290 ‘ simonths
[J Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.





STATE VS. Randy Lee Flower INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 23 - 2814A

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(J PTUP  after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below: .
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED (0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[J Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp (0 No Contact with Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J] Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve WE
beginning:
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [J Public Service Employment days/hours
[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[ Other:
(0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § [00.00
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 725.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ )
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) T8D $ z ‘E
[J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[J §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL $ DI
Ve . Presiding Judge: QN
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: ?%& B- \JM Judge Code: 2 =— 3
Court Reporter: Veakims Sentence Date: L 112/23
-4

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2





WITNESSES DOCKETNO. 2022-GS-23- (1280 9f
Melissa AWOods@ The State of South Carolina

‘ — County of Greenville
Fountain Inn Police Department

|

7/23/2019 COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

May TERM 2022

THE STATE
—————— —_—— VvS.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT PRESENTMENT
DOB: 05/04/1967 WM RANDY LEE FLOWER
ssn#: 2655
- ACTION OF GRAND JURY ...,
. T R ¢ )%
: O OREMAN GRAND JUR ¥
Forépesson of Grand.Jury .. .. . .-5% j
VERDICT Indictment for
0385
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR
FIRST DEGREE
VIOLATION § 16-03-0655
Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date: ENTERED ACCT






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) "~ INDICTMENT FOR
) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR FIRST DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) :
MAY 17 2022
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath: ‘

That RANDY LEE FLOWER did in Greenville County, between the 31st day of August, 2006 and the
30th day of August, 2007, commit a sexual battery on K.F. to wit: bad K.F. perform oral sex on Randy
Flower and K.F. who was less than eleven years of age. This is in violation of §16-03-

0655(A)(1){formerly 16-3-655(1)] of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

U

SOLICITOR BAR # 8245|0032






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

—

COUNTY OF Greenville
STATE VS ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 23 - 2809A
)
Randy Lee Flower ) AW# 2022GS2302809A
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 8/31/2006
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 55 ) S.C.Code§ 16-03-0655(A)(1)
DOB: 05-04-1967 SSit:: i2655 } CDR Code #: 0385
Address: )
City, State; Zip: , ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SiD# )
) 25 or Lfe

*CDL Yes [JNo[]J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[JNo[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree

in violation of § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385

[] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [J SERIOUS f MOST SERIOUS Q| Mandatory GPS [ §17-2545
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

Lesser included 0 Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)
Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury.

Thepleais: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

The charge is: JZ ‘As Indicted, [J

100822
Owen, Megan Moricle SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the pdState Department of Correction, [JCounty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5¢)  days/monthsear3/Time Served  []Youthful Offender Act not to exceed __years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of _days/monthslyears/‘l' ime Served and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run —
X CONCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: 19 oI\ $emteqces ona 1]17/23

(' The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
SCDOC. _@Lﬁ/months

[] Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.





STATE VS. Randy Lee Flower INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 23 - 2809A

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [J No Contact with Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program

(] Mental Health Counseling [0 May serve W/E

beginning:

[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [[] Public Service Employment days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[ Other:

[ RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [0 Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: [J Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of ~ $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ MQ.E
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2800
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ' $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ 5 K
[J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
(] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD d
TOTAL $ ’%5@1
" \ e . Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: ?Q».Q B- U Judge Code: 2923
Court Reporter: \eaKins Sentence Date: J) / 172 /23
SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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——————

DOCKET NO. 2022-GS-23-
WITNESSES wo 002810A

Melissa AWO(QS /% The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville
Fountain Inn Police Department

e

—————————————

7/23/2019 COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
May TERM 2022
THE STATE
e — VS.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT PRESENTMENT
DOB: 05/04/1967 W/M RANDY LEE FLOWER
ssNi [l2655
. .. .ACTION OF GRAND JURY
UE BILL .
;2 , ,
. VS SE50AN GRAND RS :
Foreperson of Grand Jury - --wc..  ,*;
VERDICT Indictment for
0385

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR
FIRST DEGREE

VIOLATION § 16-03-0655

li
|

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:
“ ENTERED ACCT

o






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IND[CTMENT FOR
) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR FIRST DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
MAY 17 2022
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:

That RANDY LEE FLOWER did in Greenville County, between the 31st day of August, 2007 and the
30th day of August, 2008, commit a sexual battery on K.F. td ;Niti had K.F. perform oral sex on Randy
Flower and K.F. who was less than eleven years of age. This is in violation of §16-03-

0655(A)(D)[formerly 16-3-655(1)] of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

UJ\

SOLICITOR BAR # 8245~ jvo®2t






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

S S

COUNTY OF Greenville
STATE VS ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 23 - 2810A
)
Randy Lee Flower ) AW 2022GS2302810A
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 8/31/2007
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 55 ) S.C.Code § 16-03-0655(A) 1)
DOB: 05-04-1967 SSi#:: -2655 } CDR Code #: 0385
Address: )
City, State, Zip: , ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: )
) 25 or Ut

*CDL Yes [JNo[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[JNo[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was pd CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree

in violation of § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385

[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [J SERIOUS X MOST SERIOUS glMandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

e ; Lesser Included Defendant Waives (def's initials)
Thechargeis: [ Asindicted, [] Offense, 0 Presentment to Grand Jury.

The pleais: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

\ /[ 100822

Owen, Megan Moricle SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [¥State Department of Correction, [ JCounty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 52 dayslmonths/ ime Served  []Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ___days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[3 CONCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: oy ce n 12/2

[{¥ The Defendant is to be giyen credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and apptlied by
scDOC. _) 29D _Gaydimonths

[0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.






STATE VS. Randy Lee Flower INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 23 - 2810A

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
J PTUP  after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[J Substance Abuse Counseling (0 Completion of GED (] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [J No Contact with Victim ] Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[ Mental Health Counseling [0 May serve W/E

beginning:

[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours

[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[J Other:

[ RESTITUTION: (] Deferred [1 Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: [ Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 “§ [(0.00
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 315
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 °
[J §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL $ (2

. . Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: YCL...Q_ B \eru-bwm Judge Code: 27773

<

Court Reporter: Ve o¥ANS, Sentence Date: ) ‘ ! 2[2 2

SCCAJ217 (07/2021)

Page 2 of 2





———— —

WITNESSES

Melissa A Woods m

N
Fountain Inn Police Department

7/23/2019

e

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT PRESENTMENT

DOB: 05/04/1967 W/M

SSN#: - 2655

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

UL AN gRant s

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2022-GS-23-

wo 002808
The State of South Carolina

County of Greenvillé

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

May TERM 2022

THE STATE

VS,

RANDY LEE FLOWER

Indictment for
0385

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR
FIRST DEGREE

VIOLATION § 16-03-0655

—
——

ENTERED ACCT






%

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR FIRST DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) '
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on : the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:

That RANDY LEE FLOWER did in Greenville County, between the 31st day of August, 2008 and the
30th day of August, 2009, commit a sexual battery on K.F. to wit: penial vaginal penetration of K.F.
who was less than eleven years of age. This is in violation of §16-03-0655(A)(1)[formerly 16-3-655(1)]

of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

VA —

SOLICITOR BAR #8245 |00BTZ






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
STATE Vs ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 23 - 2808A
)
Randy Lee Flower ) AWE# 2022GS2302808A
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 8/31/2008
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 55 ) S.C.Code§ 16-03-0655(A)(1)
DOB: 05-04-1967 SS#:: 655 ) CDR Code #: 0385
Address: )
City, State, Zip: , ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID%E )
) 75 or Ufe

*CDL Yes [[JNo[] CMV Yes[} No[] Hazmat Yes[JNo[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or [} PLEADS

TO: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree

in violation of § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385

[] NON-VIOLENT (X VIOLENT [] SERIOUS (X MOST SERIOUS m Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)
Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury.

The pleais: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

j /kf\ 100822

Owen, Megan Moricle SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

Thechargeis: [X] As Indicted, [

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [}State Department of Correction, []JCounty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 50 rdays/monthsl ime Served  []Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ___days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: i all ﬁm:t&QQQQ oa | _ll?/ 23

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
SCDOC. months

[J Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
(J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.






STATE VS. Randy Lee Flower INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 23 - 2808A

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP  after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[] Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [1 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

(J Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [ No Contact with Victim [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[0 Mental Health Counseling [0 May serve W/E

beginning:

[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [0 Public Service Employment days/hours

[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

(0 Other:

[0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing ] Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: [J Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ [00.00
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) _ $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 7500
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/eca $
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ 3 E
(J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $

(0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL

$ (29,
Presiding Jud 2_&-4 4
. . residing Judge:
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: YQ»Q Bv U g.\ie ¢

Judge Code: 2773

Court Reporter: Neokins Sentence Date: 1 ]12/23

SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Page 2 of 2





DOCKET NO. 2022-GS-23-

MMO 002837A

WITNESSES
e State of South Carolin
Melissa A Woods % Th a
N—r County of Greenville
Fountain inn Police Department _ _ _
7/23/2019 COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
May TERM 2022
THE STATE
—— — VvS.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT PRESENTMENT
DOB: 05/04/1967 W/M RANDY LEE FLOWER
ssN#: I 2655
ACTION OF GRAND JURY.
T sl 2Nk "“‘(.
RUE BIL f
.+ ¥ FOREWAN GRAND JUE ':.'.f
Foreperson of Grand Jury: . ... 5"
VERDICT Indictment for
0385
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR
FIRST DEGREE
VIOLATION § 16-03-0655
Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: ENTERED ACCT






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR FIRST DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
. 1 Al .
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on “N( \ the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:

That RANDY LEE FLOWER did in Greenville County, between the 31st day of August, 2010 and the
30th day of August, 2011, commit a sexual battery on K.F. to wit: digital vaginal penetration of K.F.
who was less than eleven years of age. This is in violation of §16-03-0655(A)(1)[formerly 16-3-655(1)]

of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

VA —

SOLICITOR BAR # 8245 (0987






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greenville %
STATE Vs ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 23 - 2837A
)
Randy Lee Flower ) AW 2022GS2302837A
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 8/31/2010
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 55 ) S.C.Code§ 16-03-0655(A)(1)
DOB: 05-04-1867 SSit:: i2655 ) CDR Code #: 0385
Address: )
City, State, Zip: , ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: )
) 25 or Lt

*CDL Yes [[JNo[[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[JNo[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree

in violation of § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385

[[] NON-VIOLENT & VIOLENT [7] SERIOUS ™ MOST SERIOCUS Mandatory GPS  [] §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

. . Lesser Included Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)
Thechargeis: B Asindicted, []  geonce O presentment to Grand Jury.

Thepleais: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

ATTE'FT.
A 100822
en, Megan Moricle SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [XState Department of Correction, [JCounty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5.0 dayslmonths ime Served  []Youthful Offender Act not to exceed __years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ___days/monthslyearsfl‘ ime Served and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[ CONCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: Tp o\ 4entences O 1[19/23

(K The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
scooc. )20 ‘/months

O Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.






STATE VS. Randy Lee Flower INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 23 - 2837A

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[J PTUP  after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
(] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [J No Contact with Victim [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling {1 Mayserve WE
beginning:
[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [J Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[J Other
[J RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing (O Ordered
Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [0 Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ Im@_
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 725.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 5 E
[ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
(J § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL $ 288
1 . . Presiding Judge: 4
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Y(L..Q_ b. u'&'f""""\— Judge Code: 27773
Court Reporter: Ve akins Sentence Date: Lh7/23

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2






—

—_——= Amended Indictment

WITNESSES t\\)L DOCKET NO. 2019-GS-23-008046A
MMO
Melissa A Woods @ The State of South Carolina
Fountain Inn Police Department County of Greenville
10/29/2019 e
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
November
TERM 2021
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER vS.
DIRECT PRESENTMENT
DOB: 05/04/1967 WM RANDY LEE FLOWER
ssn#: 2555
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

|

~OREMAN GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Indictment for
2468
LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD
VIOLATION § 16-15-140
Foreperson of Petit Jury —_— — —
Date:

ENTERED ACCT ®






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
LEWD ACT.UPON A CHILD
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) :

—

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on NOV j| 6 2h21 . the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upen their oath: ' Y |
That RANDY LEE FLOWER did in Greenville County, between the 31 day of August, 2005 and the 17" day of
June, 2010, being over the age of fourteen years, willfully and lewdly commit or attempt a lewd and lascivious act
upon or with the body, or its parts, of K.F. to wit: the defendant did rub his penis against K.F.’s vaginal area, a
child under the age of sixteen years, with the intent of arousing, appealing to, or gratifying the lust, passions, or
sexual desires of himself or such child. This is in violation of §16-15-140 of the South Carolina Code of Laws

(1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

LA

SOLICITOR BAR # 100822






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
STATE vs ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - GS - 23 - 8046A
)
Randy Lee Flower ) AW 2018GS2308046A
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 8/31/2005
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 55 ) S.C.Code§ 16-15-140
DOB: ~05-04-1967 ss#;;ﬁz_ess ~ ) CDRCode#: 2468
Address: )
City, State, Zip: , ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: )
) (O-15 V)

*CDL Yes [JNo[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[JNo[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Retired / No Longer Used / Sex / Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (June 4, 1

in violation of § 16-15-140 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 2468

(X, NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS []Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

- . Lesser Included Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)
The chargeis: [X  As Indicted, 0 Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury.

The pleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

100822 78046
Gwen, Megan Moricle SC Bar# Defendant KORNFELD, ALEX SC Bart
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [RState Department of Correction, [JCounty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of | r dayslmonthslime Served  [JYouthful Offender Act not to exceed _ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ___days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

—"

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[X CONCURRENT or [TJCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 4] [ sentence 3 Hn { ‘ (2 [2. 3

[¥ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be caiculated and applied by
SCDOC. onths

[] Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.





STATE VS. Randy Lee Flower INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - GS - 23 - 8046A

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ PTUP  after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[] Substance Abuse Counseling [ Completion of GED (] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

(] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[J Mental Health Counseling [J May serve WE

beginning:

[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 (] Public Service Employment days/hours

[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

(J Other:

[J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total: $ — __ _ plus20% fee: $

Payment Terms: [J Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning s
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %)
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ [00.00
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 7500
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) P40/ea B
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) T8D $
[ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
(O § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL 3 (‘2325
. o Presiding Judge: é 7Q{ & Z#

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: YG.»Q B Umﬂ-%m-s Judge Code: 2253
Court Reporter: deckias Sentence Date: 11> /2

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2021-6%33- 607844A
The State of South Carolina

Melissa A Woods NG
County of Greenville

Fountain Inn Police Department

— —
—— =

10/29/2019 COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ovember TERM2021
—  Novem®

THE STATE
= vs.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT PRESENTMENT
DOB: 05/04/1967 WiM RANDY LEE FLOWER
ssv 5
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
TRUEBHE
—&Wi\%
FOREMAN GRAND JURY
Foreperson of Grand Jury F l LE D
— VERBE . —— NOV 16 201
Indictment for Clerk of Court
2468 sreenville County
LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD
VIOLATION § 16-15-140
Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: ENTERED ACCT

o






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) ! :
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . ~ the Grand Jurors of Greenville
NOV 16 2021

County present upon their oath:

That RANDY LEE FLOWER did in Greenville County, between the 18th day of June, 2010 and the 3 1* day of
August, 2011 , being over the age of fourteen years, willfully and lewdly commit or attempt a lewd and lascivious
act upon or with the body, or its parts, of K.F. to wit: the defendant did make K.F. touch his penis, a child under
the age of sixteen years, with the intent of arousing, appealing to, or gratifying the lust, passions, or sexual desires
of himself or such child. This is in violation of §16-15-140 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

0 —

SOLICITOR BAR # 100822






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
)
STATE VS ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 - GS - 23 - 7846A
)
Randy Lee Flower ) AW 2021GS2307846A
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 6/18/2010
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 55 ) S.C.Code§ 16-15-140
DOB: 05-04-1867 SS#:: i2655 ) CDR Code#: 2468
Address; )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID#: )
’ (015 \wss)
*CDLYes [JNo[]] CMVYes [ No [] HazmatYes [JNo[]
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [J PLEADS
TO: Retired / No Longer Used / Sex / Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (June 4, 1
in violation of § 16-15-140 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2468
[ NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS (] §17-25-45
{CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
. " Lesser Included Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)
The charge is: As Indicted,  [] Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury.

The plea is: [Jwithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 WNegotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

1 /U\‘ 100822

Owen, Megan Moricle SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [{state Department of Correction, [JCounty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of [ S days/monlhslme Served (O Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay afineof $ ; Pprovided that upon the service of ___dayslmonthslyears/‘ﬁme Served and or payment
of $ ; Pplus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run .
P& CONCURRENT or  [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ( oz & J 2

[pd The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
scooc. _) 290 éadé/months

[0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[ The Defendant Shali be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.





STATE VS. Randy Lee Flower INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 - GS - 23 - 7846A

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O ep1UP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[J Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Cormp [ No Contact with Victim [0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[0 Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve WE

beginning:

O Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [0 Public Service Employment days/hours

[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[0 Other:

[J RESTITUTION: [0 Deferrad [J Def. Waivas Hearing [0 ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: ] setby SCOPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 _$ _[00.00
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ZS [ZZ )
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) 78D $
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during prabation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
O §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL s |28,

o i\e Presiding Judge: M
o .
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: a L B. Unﬂ'/m»ag Judge Code: 2273

Court Reporter: \e k1S Sentence Date: 112 'l 23
L

SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Page 2 of 2





WITNESSES

Melissa A Woods

Fountain Inn Police Department

10/28/2019

———————————————————

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT PRESENTMENT

DOB: 05/04/1967 W/M

SSNE-2655

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
TRUE BILL _

FOREMAN GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Amended Indictment

DOCKET NO. 2019-GS-23-008045A

2468

MMO

The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

November TERM 2021

THE STATE

VS,

RANDY LEE FLOWER

Indictment for

LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD

VIOLATION § 16-15-140

ENTERED ACCT

o






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

) LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) '

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the Grand Jurors of Greenvifle

NOV 16 2021

County present upon their oath: , |

That RANDY LEE FLOWER did in Greenville County, between the 18" day of June, 2010 and the 31* day of
August, 2011, being over the age of fourteen years, willfully and lewdly commit or attempt a lewd and lascivious
act upon or with the body, or its parts, of K.F. to wit: the defendant did rub his penis against K.F.’s vaginal area, a
child under the age of sixteen years, with the intent of arousing, appealing to, or gratifying the lust, passions, or

sexual desires of himself or such child. This is in violation of §16-15-140 of the South Carolina Code of Laws

(1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the Statc, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

A

SOLICITOR BAR # 100822






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
)
STATE Vs ; INDICTMENT/CASE# 2019 - GS - 23 - 8045A
)
Randy Lee Flower ) AW# 2019GS2308045A
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 6/18/2010
Race: WHITE Sex: M . 55 ) S.C.Code§ 16-15-140
DOB: 05-04-1867 SS#:: 2655 ) CDR Code #: 2468
Address: )
City, State, Zip: , ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SIDi#: )
) (0- 15yrs)

“CDL Yes [JNo[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[JNo[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was (ACONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Retired / No Longer Used / Sex / Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (June 4, 1

in violation of § 16-15-140 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # ' 2468

8 NON-VIOLENT @ (] SERIOUS []J MOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)
Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury.

Thechargeis: {§] As Indicted, []

Thepleais: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

At 100822 79046

Owen, Megan Moricle SC Bar# Defendant KORNFELD, ALEX SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the @State Department of Correction, []County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of __/ S dayslmonths ime Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ___days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of$ ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
~ probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

JMCONCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: _A_L{_g_m—fn eSS, on | / (2/2%
[X The Defendant is to be!e!! en credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by

SCDOC. 1290 g/months
[0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person conwicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.





STATE VS. Randy Lee Flower INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - GS - 23 - 8045A

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(0 PTUP  after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling []J Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohot Testing
[J Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp ] No Contact with Victim (] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve WIE
beginning:
[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3430 [J Public Service Employment days/hours
[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[J Other:
[] RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [0 Ordered
Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: (7] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100.00
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 E 0
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ gz
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
(J §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL $ (B35

_ 1. . Presiding Judge:
Cierk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Y Q*SL B. umﬁm Judge Code: L9273
m

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: 11i> /2=
1 T =

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2





WITNESSES

Melissa A Woods

Fountain Inn Police Department

10/29/2019

t—————eaee—
e ——————————

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT PRESENTMENT

wiM_ 00B:05/2411967 _ SSNIEZe55

<« ACTION OF GRANDJURY - .. .

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2022-GS-

0028U5A
The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

May TERM 2022

THE STATE

VS.

RANDY LEE FLOWER

—
—~

Indictment for
0048

CONTRIBUTING TO THE DELINQUENCY OF A
MINOR

VIOLATION § 16-17-0490

ENTERED ACCT

by






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) AMENDED INDICTMENT FOR

) CONTRIBUTING TO THE DELINQUENCY OF A MINOR
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on MAY i 7 2022 the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:

That RANDY LEE FLOWER did in Greenville County, between the 31st day of August, 2008, and the 3 Ist day
of August 2012, knowingly and willfully encourage, aid, or cause K.F., a minor, to do any act which caused or
influenced K.F. to deport herself in a manner so as to willfully injure or endanger her morals or health or the
morals or health of others. This is in violation of §16-17-490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

SOLICITOR BAR # 100822






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greenville g
)
STATE vs ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 23 - 2845A
)
Randy Lee Flower ) AWE 2022(GS2302845A
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 8/31/2008
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 55 ) S.C.Code § 16-17-0480
DOB: 05-04-1967 SS#:: izess ) CDR Code # 0048
Address: )
City, State, Zip: , ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: )
) (0- 3yrs)

*CDL Yes [[JNo[J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[JNo[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was 5 CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Minor / Contributing to the delinquency of a minor

in violation of § 16-17-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0048

X NON-VIOLENT  [] VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [] MOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS [ §17-2545
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

. ; Lesser Included Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)
The charge is: w As Indicted, ] Offense, 0 Presentment to Grand Jury.

The pleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

( 100822
Owen, Megan Moricle SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [ State Department of Correction, [ JCounty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of /2%) months/years/T OYouthful Offender Act not to exceed ___years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ___days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

R CONCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: g:” ﬁz Q:tea ces on 1 Zl 2[ 23

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
SCDOC. months

[0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house afrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.





STATE VS. Randy Lee Flower INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 23 - 2845A

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
1 PTUP  after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[CJ] Substance Abuse Counseling {1 Completion of GED (] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp ] No Contact with Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[ Mental Health Counseling [] May serve W/E

beginning:

[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 {7] Public Service Employment days/hours

[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

O Other:

{TJ RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred (7 Def. Waives Hearing ] Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: [] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § ([0 O0
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2500
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) T8D $ 278

(0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees.

{1 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

, Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: YO.».Q. b UNQ-M-M Judge Code:

Court Reporter: Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2






. AMENDED INDICTMENT

WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2019-GS-23-008061
MMO

Melissa A Woods The State of South Carolina
Fountain Inn Police Department

County of Greenville

712312019

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
A
02 2o i3 rERma022
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER vs.
2019A2320200210
RANDY LEE FLOWER
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
SOy
T4
FOREMAN GRAND JURY
Foreperson of Grand Jury
VERDICT = == = =
Indictment for
0375
DISSEMINATING OBSCENE MATERIAL TO A
MINOR
VIOLATION § 16-15-0345
Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:
ENTERED ACCT %\






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) DISSEMINATING OBSCENE MATERIAL TO A MINOR
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenviile

DEC 13 202
County present upon their oath:

That RANDY LEE FLOWER did in Greenville County, between the 31st day of August, 2008 and the
31" day of August, 2013, knowingly disseminate to K.F. a minor twelve years of age or younger

material which he/she knew or reasonably should have known to be obscene. This is in violation of the

South Carolina Code of Laws Section §16-15-0345 as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

U

SOLMATOR BAR # 100822

|





STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville

STATE VS INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - GS - 23 - 08061
AKA: Date of Offense:  8/31/2008

S.C.Code § 16-15-0345
CDR Code #: 0375

Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 55
DOB: 05-04-1867 SS#:: i2655

R ——
City, State, Zip: Simpsonville, SC

DL#: 008708043 SID#:

SENTENCE SHEET

)
|
)
i
Randy Lee Flower ) AW# 2019A2320200210
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

(0-1\0 \]fﬁ)
*CDL Yes [JNo[]] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[JNo[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was & CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: OBSCENE / UNLAWFUL TO DISSEMINATE OBSCEN

in violation of § 16-15-0345 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0375

(K. NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS ] §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

. ; Lesser Included Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)
The charge is: 4 As Indicted, ] Offense, 0 Presentment to Grand Jury.

The pleais: []]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, 7] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:
A// 100822 79046

Owen, Megan Moricle SC Bar# Defendant KORNFELD, ALEX SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the K]State Department of Correction, [ JCounty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of /7 days/month/T ime Served  []Youthful Offender Act not to exceed __ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ___days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
)J CONCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ,4 1l 494*&71 cee Ln | / 172 / 23
v [

[N The Defendant s to beaiven credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
scpboc. _12 months

(O Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
(0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
. § 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.






STATE VS. Randy Lee Flower INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - GS - 23 - 08061

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

(0 Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcchol Testing

(0 Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [J No Contact with Victim [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[J Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve W/E

beginning:

[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours

[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[ Other

[] RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: [J Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § [D0.O
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 7500
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) 8D $ 335
(0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[J § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund T8D $
TOTAL s 28: éi)‘(
. . Presiding Judge: % M

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: ?Q»Q. ’b- \;.) Judge Code: 2923
Court Reporter: “eoKins Sentence Date: tj12/2 3

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2





WITNESSES

Melissa A Woods @U

Fountain Inn Police Department

7/23/2019

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT PRESENTMENT

DOB: 05/04/1967 W/M

ssn#: [Hl>ss5
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

e —
ZM;

REMAN GRAND JURY
Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2019-GS-23- AP
KBH 008 04]3A
The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ber
Octo TERM 2019

I
|

THE STATE

Vs.

RANDY LEE FLOWER

Indictment for
2865

VOYEURISM

VIOLATION § 16-17-0470

ENTERED ACCT ®






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) VOYEURISM
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville

6CT 28 2%

County present upon their oath:

That RANDY LEE FLOWER did in Greenville County, on or about the 5h day of May, 2008 and the
5th day of May, 2013, willfully and unlawfully and for the purpose of arousing or gratifying sexual
desire of any person, view, photograph, audio record, video record, produce, or create a digital
electronic file, or filmed the victim, A.F., without her/his knowledge and consent, while A.F. was in a
place where she/he would have had a reasonable expectation of privacy. This is in violation of §16-17-

0470 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

]Uﬂ!?y/'

SOLICITOR BAR # 8245






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
STATE VS ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - GS - 23 - 8044A
)
Randy Lee Flower ) AW#E 2019GS2308044A
AKA: )} Date of Offense: 5/5/2008
Race: Sex: M Age: 55 ) S.C.Code§ 16-17-0470(B)(1)
DOB: 05-04-1967 SS#:: -2655 ) CDR Code #: 2865
Address: )
City, State, Zip: , ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: )
) (0- 2V

*CDL Yes [JNo[] CMV Yes[]] No[] Hazmat Yes[JNo[]]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was 13 CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Sex / Voyeurism, violating place of privacy, views, photographs, records or films, 1st offense

in violation of § 16-17-0470(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 2865

[R NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT  [] SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS  [] §17-2545
(CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)
Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury.

Thechargeis: )] As Indicted, []

The pleais: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

\ L_/\ 100822 79046

Owert, Megan Moricle SC Bar # Defendant KORNFELD, ALEX SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the RdState Department of Correction, [JCounty Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /29 /monthslyearsd (O Youthful Offender Act notto exceed __ years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of _ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $ ; Pplus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

;3 CONCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 4“ sﬁgj::aCe S on | Z [2[ 2>

(¥ The Defendant is to.be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
SCDOC. months

(J Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.





STATE VS. Randy Lee Flower INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - GS - 23 - 8044A

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

(] Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED {7 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp (] No Contact with Victim {J Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[J Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve W/E

beginning:

[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [J Public Service Employment days/hours

[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[0 Other:
[J RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing (J Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: ' [] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ HZZZZE
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 75 Zz}
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-30(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ z E
(1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shail be collected before any other fees. $500 $

[J §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL

Presiding Judge: m /

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: . Judge Code:
Court Reporter: _.Rﬁ ﬁ'_gw Sentence Date: I l ;2 [3}

SCCA/217 (07/2021) : Page 2 of 2











